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Licencing Haringey 
River Park House 
225 High Rd 
London N22 7HQ 

 Your ref:   
 Our ref: M500/LL/0000/1070/ 
 Contact No.  020 8489 5504 
 Date:  31 March 2021 
 Email: building.control@haringey.gov.uk 

 
 

 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
BUILDING ACT 1984 (as amended) 
BUILDING REGULATIONS 2010 (as amended) 
Location: The Open Arms  Finsbury Park Endymion Road Hornsey London N4 1EE 
Proposal: THE OPEN ARMS - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE 19TH 
MAY TO 19TH SEPTEMBER 2021 
Regulated Entertainment: Plays, Films, Live Music, Recorded Music, Performance of 
Dance & Anything of a Similar Description 
 
I refer to the above application. 
 
I have received a revised statement clarifying the running and the intent of this event. 
 
It has been stated that the entertainment is being provided ancillary to the pub aspect of the 
event. The acts to be performing are to be local performers and not generally familiar acts. 
 
The closing time is being moved to be a little earlier to offset any issues with no lighting 
being provided.  
 
This office will therefore withdrawn its Representation, subject to the Fire Risk Assessment 
being submitted and approved. 
 
Should you wish to discuss this matter further please contact this office. 
 
Yours faithfully  

 
P Chénier 
Principal Building Surveyor 
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